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Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 9:37 AM

To: '‘Richard Dwyer'; 'Doreen Porter'; 'Don Carr'

Subject: FW: Transition of Newmont Environmental Management at Hope Bay

FY1 - Doreen please ensure this information is entered into NWBIS for the Hope Bay Licenses

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Chris Hanks [mailto:Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com]

Sent: Sunday, June 08, 2008 6:08 PM

To: exec@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Michael
Meyer

Subject: Transition of Newmont Environmental Management at Hope Bay

Dionne / Dave / Phyllis

Now that | have returned from Africa, Mike Meyer and | will complete the transition from his role as interim
Director of Environment and Social Responsibility to my taking on the full-time role. | will now become the normal
contact with the NWB for Hope Bay Mining. Mike has most recently been working with David on the approval for
the occupancy of the temporary camp with the Pacto toilets. We all really appreciate the effort of Dave and the
other staff at the Board on this issue. | look forward to working with you all again. It has been a long time. | hope
in the near future to make arrangements to sit down with the NWB staff to discuss Hope Bay on issues related to
open burning, the proposed Doris / Windy road and other relevant topics.

Sincerely yours’

Chris Hanks
Director, Environment and Social Responsibility
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information,

and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
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If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.
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